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Dear Doctor Beck,

I should be very much obliged if you could provide me wi.th some
' advise on the prestressed concrete primary;containtaent of the future

Tihange nuclear power station.

The Tihange station, to be loca ted in the Meuse valley in Belgium,
.

should have a net capacity of 870 MW-e, and be powered by a 2,660 MW-t
P.W.R. of the Westinghouse type.

The primary containment structural material should be prestressed*

3concrete, with an internal free volume of about 68,000 m . No special
f ea tu re , such as ice-condenser, is provided.

The matter of concern is that the prestressing tendona are intended
to be grouted by a cement mortar, and hence be unavailable f or periodical
inspection during the life of the station.

Would you be so kind as to indicate if this grouting is generally
considered acceptable by the U.S. A.E.C. If the answer is positive, I
should appreciate a copy, or a reference, of any specification pertaining
to the design, installation and quality insurance of such grouted tendons.

I am most grateful for any indication you would care to provide,
and remain

Sincerely yours
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